DFAT - DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) on behalf of Media

Sent: Friday, 24 March 2017 1:05 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Ce: Media

Subject: FW: Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for Agriculture and Water Resources -

Joint Media Release - Joint Statement to grow agricultural trade with China
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
fyi
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Media Liaison Officer
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Media Liaison Section E| Media@dfat.gov.au
Parliamentary and Media Branch T| +61 26261 1555
Public Diplomacy, Communications and Scholarships Division W | www.dfat.gov.au
From:S 22(1)(a)(i) Internet Publishing
Sent: Friday, 24 March 2017 12:33 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @stevenciobo.com> s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> @dfat.gov.au; Media <media@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for Agriculture and Water Resources - Joint Media Release - Joint
Statement to grow agricultural trade with China [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
His 22(1)(a)(ii)

This media release has been published: http://trademinfster.gov.au/releases/Pages/2017/sc mr_170324.aspx

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Online Communications Officer | Digital Communications Hub

Parliamentary and Media Branch | Public Diplomacy, Communications and Scholarships Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Phone +61 2s 22(1)(a)(ii)

www.dfat.gov.au

Web | Twitter | YouTube | Flickr

Erom:S 22(1)(@)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 24 March 2017 12:18 PM

@stevenciobo.com]
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)
To: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @gmail.com @gmail.com>;
Media <media@dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for Agriculture and Water Resources - Joint Media Release - Joint
Statement to grow agricultural trade with China [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Can we please have this joint release uploaded to the Minister's website

---------- Forwarded message ------~---

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au>

Date: 24 March 2017 at 01:01

Subject: Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for Agriculture and Water Resources - Joint Media Release -
Joint Statement to grow agricultural trade with China [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

To:

The Hon. Barnaby Joyce MP

Deputy Prime Minister

Minister for Agriculture and Water Resources

The Hon. Steven Ciobo MP

Minister for Trade, Tourism and Investment

The Hon. Keith Pitt MP

Assistant Minister for Trade,

Tourism and Investment

24 March 2017

Joint Statement to grow agricultural trade with China
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e Australia and China today signed the Joint Statement on Enhancing Inspection and Quarantine
Cooperation between Australia and the People’s Republic of China.

e It will significantly improve two-way agricultural trade between Australia and China,
particularly for Australia’s meat exports, and promotes food security and safety.

o Agreement estimated to be worth $400 million per year for Australia’s meat industry; a boost for
regional jobs.

The Coalition Government today signed a Joint Statement with China to deliver important market access for
Australia’s red meat and live animal export industries. The deal which also promotes food safety and
security is a key outcome of the visit of Chinese Premier Li Keqiang and is estimated to be worth in excess
of $400 million per year for Australia’s meat industry.

Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for Agriculture and Water Resources, Barnaby Joyce, said the Joint
Statement will expand and improve Australia’s meat market access by allowing more meat and live animal
exporters access to China and progressing new trade opportunities.

“The Coalition is committed to building on our record prices and record volume of trade with China. We
won’t ever rest on our laurels in pursuit of expanding Australia’s trading partnerships,” he said.

“I am proud to sign this Joint Statement with China’s Foreign Minister Wang Yi today to deliver a valuable
and mutually beneficial agreement that will support our relationship with one of our most important trading
partners,” Minister Joyce said.

“Through the Joint Statement on Enhancing Inspection and Quarantine Cooperation, we are helping more
Australian meat exporters expand access to China, including more chilled meat.

“Industry has estimated that the trade this Joint Statement will facilitate could be worth in excess of $400
million per year to our meat industry, which could lead to significantly improved farmgate returns across
the nation.”

The Joint Statement will unlock a number of trade restrictions currently in place to support Australian meat
and livestock exports including:

¢ expanding the chilled meat trade and expediting the listing of 15 additional establishments eligible to
export meat to China;

o advancing Australia’s access for tripe exports to China and initiating trade in donkey meat and edible
skins to China; and
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e promoting a protocol for the export of Australian slaughter sheep and goats.

“China is already Australia’s largest sheep meat market, worth $240 million in 2016, and is our fourth
largest beef market worth $670 million in the same year”, Minister Joyce said.

“Together Australia and China are focused on promoting food security and safety and ensuring continued
access to safe, high quality and reliable produce.”

A Salmon Statement of Intent (SOI) was also signed between the ministers to progress negotiations on
trade in salmon sourced from approved countries, processed in China, and exported to Australia.

Hon. Steve Ciobo MP, Minister for Trade, Tourism and Investment:

Minister for Trade, Tourism and Investment, Steven Ciobo, said increasing the number of approved meat
processing establishments will create more export opportunities for red meat trade with China.

"Australia’s beef exports to China have grown from less than $100 million in 2011 to exceed $600 million
in 2016," he said.

"Today’s agreement will enable Australian beef producers to continue meeting China’s growing demand
for high-quality beef.

"This, alongside continued cuts under ChAFTA to the tariffs Australian beef faces in China, will
bring further significant benefits for regional Australia and employment in the red meat industry."

Hon. Keith Pitt MP, Assistant Minister for Trade, Tourism and Investment:

Assistant Minister for Trade, Tourism and Investment Keith Pitt said the agreement was a significant
opportunity to increase the growth of the industry in regional Australia, leading to more jobs.

“The majority of meat production and processing facilities are located in regional areas, so this will have a
flow-on effect also to suppliers for these businesses including equipment, feed stock, infrastructure and
transport.”

Fast facts

e The Joint Statement was signed by Minister Joyce and China’s Minister of Foreign Affairs,
Minister Wang Yi.
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e There are currently 47 integrated (meat processing) establishments and 23 cold stores which can
export meat to China, but only 11 are permitted to export chilled meat. The Joint Statement will
expedite approval of an additional 15 Australian frozen meat establishments (11 integrated, 4 cold
stores), and progress approvals for chilled meat export for all establishments that meet the chilled
meat standard as verified by the Department of Agriculture and Water Resources.

e The two-way agricultural trading relationship between Australia and China was worth $A12.7
billion in CY2016.

Media contacts: (jOYCE)S 22(1)(a)(i) (CIOBO)s 22(1)(a)(ii)
(PITT)S 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Media Adviser
Office of The Hon Barnaby Joyce MP
Deputy Prime Minister of Australia
Minister for Agriculture and Water Resources

s 22(1)(a)(ii) (@agriculture.cov.au

------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian Government
Department of Agriculture and Water Resources. The material transmitted is for the use of the intended
recipient only and may contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You
should not copy, use or disclose it without authorisation from the Department. It is your responsibility to
check any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended
recipient, please contact the sender of this email at once by return email and then delete both messages.
Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, rely on or publish this email or attachments. The
Department of Agriculture and Water Resources is not liable for any loss or damage resulting from
unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or attachments. If you have received this

“e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message such as this one, advise the
sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------

s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Hon Steven Ciobo MP
Minister for Trade, Tourism and Investment
Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Australia
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s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aph.gov.au

http://www.trademinister.gov.au
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From: Watts, John

Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2017 10:15 PM

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc; s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Premier Li visit - Agriculture Statement [ IIINEIENG@GEGEGEGEGEGEGEG
Attachments: 2017 03 08 - PMC brief - Joint statement.docx
I

His 22(1)(a)(ii)

DAWR has passed us a document explaining the Australia-China Agriculture Statement for the Premier Li visit in
greater detail.

Thought you might find it useful.

Best
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

@agriculture.gbv.au]

From: S 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2017 12:54 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: @agriculture.gov.au

Subject: 2017 03 08 - PMC brief - Joint statement || NEGTGcGcTcNGNGNEEEEE

Hi's 22(1)(a)(ii)
Please find attached an explanatory document touching on the agriculture outcomes for Premier Li’s visit.

Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Director |China and Non-Tariff Measures (NTM)
Trade and Market Access Division
Department of Agriculture and Water Resources

Phone: +61 2 22(1)(@)(ii
Emailis 22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au

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
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Explanation of the Joint Statement on Agricultural Trade Cooperation between the
People’s Republic of China and Australia
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

A Donkey Health Certificate

e Agreement on a health certificate that will allow Australian establishments producing donkey
meat and edible skins (used in Chinese medicines) to be exported to China.

DFAT - DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982

10



DFAT - DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982

o Note that establishments will need to be listed by China before trade can commence.
e There is strong government and commercial interest in China for this trade to commence.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2017 4:42 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au
Subject: RE: Premier Li visit - Trade and investment outcomes || NEGTGT<zNGE
Attachments: 2017 03 01 - Statement on cooperation meat.docx

I

HiS 22(1)(a)(ii)
Please find attached the draft joint statement on a meat market access package, provided by DAWR on 2 March.

Regards

s
22(1)(a)(ii)
| Adviser
North Asia and Trade | International Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au

www.dpmc.gov.au | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2017 3:33 PM

To: Mercer, Todd

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: Premier Li visit - Trade and investment outcomes I

Hi Todd,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

I'll ask the team to send the Agriculture/Meat statement to you (which the Deputy PM would co-sign), so
you can see where it fits in the picture.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Best regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Peak, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2017 10:21 PM

To: Adams, Jan

Cc s 22(1)(a)(ii) Mercer, Todd; Growder, Michael;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Meat Package Summary [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Jan

Here’s an updated plain English summary for you.
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Summary
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Liz

2
at page 14

Meat Package
Summary.docx

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Meat Package Summary
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Donkey meat and edible skins

Agreement to establish an “official certificate” which is a health standard which
allows trade to commence for establishments that meet the standard.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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